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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Chairman and Members of the

Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority
2000 Lincoln Avenue

Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statements of net position of the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal
Utilities Authority as of May 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related statoments of revenues, expenses, and

changes in net position and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements ag listed in the table of

contents,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal contro] relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based ot our audit, We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted inthe United States of America, the audit

requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Communj

State of New Jersey (the “Division™), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
requite that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finangia)

statements are free of material misstatement,




Honorable Chairperson and Mermbers of the
Potnpton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority
Page 2.

An audit involves performing pracedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment

We believe that the audit evidence we haye obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for oyr
audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority as of May 31,2019, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

Emphasis of Master
Adoption of New Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, during the year ended May 31, 2019, the Authority
adopted new accounting guidance, Governmenta] Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 75,
Accounting and Finaneia] Reporting for Post Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (an Amendmeng
of GASB Statement No, 45). Our opinion was not modified with respect to this matter,

Prior Period Adjustment

Because of the implementation of GASB Statement No, 75, beginning net position on the statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position has beep restated for fiscal year May 3 1,2019, as discussed
in the notes to the finaneial staternents, Our opinion was not modified with respect to this matter,




Honorable Chaitperson and Members of the
Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority
Page 3,

Other Matters

Regquired Supplementary Information

as listed in the table of contents be pesented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, eeonomio, ot historical context, We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementaty information in accordance with anditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of prepating the information and comparing the information for consistency with

management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s basic financial statements, The

The supplemental information Lsted in the table of contents is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records wsed to prepare the basic
financig] statements, Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the gudit
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financia]
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additiona] procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the supplementai
information listed in the table of contents is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the bagic
financial statements as a whole,
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with GovemmentAuditingStandards, we have also issued our report dated August 15, 2019
on our consideration of the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s internal control over
tinancial reporting and on our tests ofits compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters, The putpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That report 18 an integral part of

an andit petformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Pompton Lakes -

Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s internal control over finaneial reporting and compliance,

Very truly yours,

Femaioli, Wiellaty, Corutlo, & Cura, PR,

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Ji ersey

Augnst 15, 2019
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Pomprton Lakes Borough Muricipal Utilities Authority, we offer the
Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority’s financial
performance during the fiscal years ended May 31, 2019 and 2018. Please read this analysis in
conjunction with the Authority’s financial Statements, which follow this section,

Financial Highlights

* The Authority’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $2,402,666 (net position) for the figcal year
reported. This compares to the previous year when assets exceeded liabilities by $2,745,155.

* Total net position is comprised of the following;

(1) Capital assets, net of related debt, of $7,647,959 includes property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation, and reduced for outstanding debt related to the purchase or
construction of capital assets. '

(2) Restricted net position of $-0- are restricted by constraints imposed from outside the Authority
such as debt covenants, grantors, laws, or regulations,

(3) Unrestricted net position of $(5,245,293) represent the portion available to maintain the
Authority’s continuing obligations to citizens and creditors,

* Total liabilities of the Authority decreased by $1,297,243 to $9,599,703 during the fiscal year.
Overview of the Financial Statements

This annual report includes this management discussion, the independent auditor’s report and the bagic
financial statements of the Authority, The financial statements also include notes that explain in more

detail some of the information {n the financial statements,

Required Financial Statementy

The financial statements of the Authority report information of the Authority using accounting methods
similat to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short and long-term financial

and the obligations to Authority creditors (liabilities), It also provides the basis for evaluating the capital
structure of the Authority and agsessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Authority.




THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lalkes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

All of the current year’s revenues and €xpenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the results of the Authority’s
operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether the Authority has recovered all its
costs through its user fees and other charges, operational stability and credit worthiness,

Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to g full
understanding of the financial statements, The notes to the financial statements begin immediately
following the basic financial statements,

Other Information

In addition {o the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report presents certain

required supplementary information. This supplementary infortation follows the notes to the financial
statements,

Financial Analysis of the Authority

One of the most important questions asked aboyt the Authority’s finances is “Is the Authority as a whole
better able to fulfill its mission as a result of this years activities?” The Statemens of Net Position and the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the Authority’s
activities in a way that will help answer this question, These two statements report net position of the
Authority and the changes in those assets, The veader can think of the Authority’s net position — the
difference between assets and liabilities — as onc way 1o measure financial health or financia] position,
Over time, increases or decreases in the Authority’s net position are one indicator of whether s
financial health is improving or deteriorating, However, one will need to consider the non-financial

factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, development, and new or changed
government regulation,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Net Position

As year-to-year financial information is accumulated on a consistent basis, changes in net position may
be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position of the Authority as a whole,

The Authority’s net position at fiscal year-end are $2,402,666. This is a $342,480 decrease under last
year’s restated net position of $2,745,155, A summary of the Authority’s statement of net position is

presented in the following table:

Condensed Statement of Net Position

FY 201¢9
Current and Other Assets 2,494,543
Capital Assets 11,244,632
Total Assets
13.739.175
Deferred Outflows of
Resources 996.636
Long-term Debt
Outstanding 3,213,711
Other Liabilities 6.385.992
Total Ligbilities 9.599.703
Deferred Inflows of
Resources 2,733.442
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt 7,647,959
Unrestricted (5.245,293)
Total Net Position 2.402.666

Restated Dollar Pereent
I’y 2018 Change Change
2,328,361 166,182 7.14%
11,967.474 (722.842) (6.04)%
14,295,835 (556.660) (3.89%
785.433 211,203 26,89%

3,508,425 (294,714) (8.40)%

7388521 (1.002,529)  (13.57)%
10.896.946  (1.297243)  (11.90)%

1.439.167 1,294.275 89.93%

8,089,114 (441,155) (5.45)%
(5.343.959) 98.666 {1,85)%

£745,155° {342,489) (12.48)%

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position of net position, the Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provides answers as to the natyre and source of
these changes, As can be seen in the above table, net position decreased by $342,495,




THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Net Position (Continued)

Net position for the years ending May 31, 2018 and 2017 unrestated were as follows:

Condensed Statement of Net Position

Dollar Percent
FY 2018 FY 2017 Change Change
Current and Other Assets 2,328,361 2,794,610 (466,249) (16.68)%
Capita] Assets 11,967.474 12,728,851 (761,377 {5.98)%
Total Assets 14,295 835 15,523.461 (1,227.626) (7.91)%
Deferred Outflows of '
Resources 784,766 1,197.243 (412,477} (34.45)% l‘ '
Long-tetm Debt i
Outstanding 3,508,425 4,315,044 (806,619) (18.69)%
Other Liabilities 3.496.659 4,534,964 {1.038.305) (22.900%
Total Liabilities 7,005,084 8.850,008 {1.844.924) (20.85)%
Deferred Inflows of
Resources 826,548 228.828 597,720 261.21%
Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Debt 8,089,114 8,010,791 78,323 0.98%
Restricted 1,053,825 (1,053,825)  (100,00)%
Uurestricted (840.145) (1,422,748 282,603 (40.95)%
Total Net Position 7,248,969 7.641.868 (392,899 (5.14)%




THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Net Position (Continued)
Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses ;
and Charges in Net Position !
Restated Dollar Percent
FY 2019 FY 2018 Change Change
Operating Revenues 3.184.821 3.257.602 (72.781) (2.23)%
Total Revenues 3.184,821 3.257.602 (12,781) (2.23)%
Depreciation 908,022 951,994 (43,072) 4.52)%
Other Operating Bxpenses 2,574,360 2,839,444 (265,084) (9.34)%
Other Non-Operating Expense 44.028 59.461 (35.433) (55.7)%
Total Expenses 3.527.310 3,890.899 {363.589) (9.34)%
Change in Net Position (342,489) (633.297) 290,808 {45.92)%
Beginning Net Position - June 1, as
previously reported 2,745,155 7,641,868 {4,896,713) (64.08)%
Prior Period Adjustment;
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting
Prineiples - Implementation of GASB
Statement #75 (4.263.416) 4,263,416 (100.00)%
Net Position - June 1, as restated 2745155  3.378.452 (633297)  (18.75% |
Ending Net Position May 31, 2019 2,402,666 2,745,155 (342.489) {12.48)%

The Authority’s Operating Revenues decreased by $72,781 to $3,184,821 in 2019 from $3,257,602 in
2018, This increase is primarily due to 2 decrease in water charges,



THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Net Position (Continued)

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position

Dollar Percent

FY 2018 EY 2017 Change Change
Operating Revenues 3.257,602 3.203.002 24,600 1,70%
Total Revenues 3,257,602 3,203,002 54,600 1,70%
Depreciation 951,994 991,625 (39,631) (4.00)%
Other Operating Expenses 2,599,046 2,809,617 (210,571} (7.49%
Other Non-Operating Expense 99.461 93.523 5,938 6.35%
Total Expenses 3,650,501 3,894,765 244.264) 6.27)%
Change in Net Position (392,899) (691,763) 298,864 (43.200%
Beginning Net Position 1,641,868 8.333.631 (691.763) 8.30)0%
Ending Net Position 1,248,969 7,641,868 (392,859) (5.149)%

Budgetary Highlights

The State of New Jersey requires local authoritics to preparo and adopt annual budgets in accordance
with the Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law and regulations adopted by the Local Finance Board
pursuant to this statute and codified as N.J.A,C, 5:31-1 et seq. The statutory budget was designed to
demonstiate to the Bureau of Authotity Regulation of the Division of Local Government Services that
the cash flows of the Authority for the coming year will be sufficient to cover operating expenses,
interest accruing on bonded indebtedness and cash payments of matuting bond and loan principal,

-10-
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lalkes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Budgetary Highlights (Continued)
The following table provides a 2019 budget comparison:

Budget vs. Actual
FY 2019

Budget Actual Variance

Revenues: :
Operating 2,983,130 3,184,821 201,691
Non-Operating 75.000  ___75.000 ¢

3,058,130 3.259.821 201,691

Expenses:

Operating 2,752,770 2,515,721 237,049
Debt Service .303.360 301375 3,985
3.058.130 2.817.096 241.034

Income Before Depreciation 0 - 442,725 442,725

The following table provides a 2018 budget comparison:

Budget vs, Actual

FY 2018
Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Operating 3,200,519 3,345,602 145,083
Non- Operating 365.000 365,000 1]
3.565,519 3.710.602 145,083
Expenses:
Operating 2,726,000 2,531,784 194,216
Debt Service 839,519 991,862 (152,343)
3,565,519 3.523.646 41,873
Income Before Depreciation 0 186,956 186,956

11-



THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DERT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2019, the Authority had $30,064,588 in capital assets. Included in that amount
is $1,237,625 of capital that was contributed to the Authority in the form of federal and state grants and
other property. The Authority’s net property, plant and equipment at fiscal year end was $11,244,632,
This is a $722,842 decrease under last year’s net property, plant and equipment of $11,967,474, A
summary of the Authority’s capital assets is presented in the following table:

CAPITAL ASSETS
Dolkar

FY 2019 FY 2018 Change FY 2017
Land 63,652 65,652 0 65,652
Buildings, Force Mains
end Inierceptors 24,436,463 24,436,463 0 24,436,463
Vehicles and Equipment ' 5,496,801 3,324,683 172,118 3,147,627
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 25,998,916 29,826,798 172,118 29,649,742
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 18.821.046 17.912.124 908,922 16,960,130
Total Capital Assets 11,177,870 11,914,674 (736,804) 12,689,612
Construction in Progress 66,762 52,800 13.962 39,239
Net Propetrty, Plant and Equipment 11,244,632 11,967,474 (722.842 ) 12,728,851

-12-
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets {Continued)

The Authority’s on going capital plan is reviewed each year by the Authority’s consulting engineer,
Notuble future capital improvements are listed below:

Unrestricted
Estimaied Net Position
Total Cost Utilized
Water Fund:

Mise. Water Main Valve Insertions $30,000 $30,000
Misc, Well Upgrades 40,000 40,000
Misc, Upgrades to Water System 40,000 40,000
Misc, Building Upgrades 10,000 10,000
Twin Lakes Dam Insp. & Rehabiitation 20,000 20,000
Mise, Security Equipment 5,000 5,000
Mise. Paving & Concrete Repairs 25,000 25,000
Fire Hydrant and Aux, Valve Upgrades 20,000 20,000
Mise. Computer and Offioe Equipment 10,000 10,000
Water Accountability Act Projects 30,000 30,000
2019 Ford F250 Pick-Up Truck w/Crew Cab _ 25,000 25,000
Miscellansous Laboratory Upgrades 10,000 10,000

Total 265,000 265,000

Sewer Fund:

Mise, Upgrades to Pumping Stations $30,000 $30,000
Misc, Infrastructure Upgrades 25,000 25,000
Mise. Treatment Plant Upgrades 30,000 30,000
Misc, Building Upgtades 10,000 10,000
Twin Lakes Dam Insp. & Rehabilitation 20,000 20,000
Mise. Security Equipment 5,000 5,000
Mise. Paving & Concrete Repairs 10,000 10,000
Mise, Computer and Office Equipment 10,000 10,000
Collection System Inspection Equipment 10,000 10,000
2019 Rord F250 Pick-Up Truck w/Crew Cab 25,000 25,000
Upgrade of WTP Studge Thickener Eleotric 150,000
Miscellaneous Laboratoty Upgtades 10,000 10,000
WTP Tertiary Claxifier Upgrades 400,000

Total 735000 185,000

Total Proposed Capital Budget $1.000,000 $450.000

13-
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Debt Administration

At May 31, 2019, the Authority had outstanding New Jersey Infrastructure Bank Loans in the amount of
$3,459,086 (gross). The debt service schedule goes out to 2035, Interest rates range from 0.00% to
5.00%,

Economie Factors, Future Years’ Budgets and Rates

The Commissioners and Management of the Authority consider many factors when preparing each
year’s budget and annual charges, The main factors are maintaining the Authority’s existing system,
plans for improvements, respond to new regulations issued by the State and Federal governments and
understanding the current economic conditions impacting the Authority and our customers,

Contacting the Authority
This financial report is designed to provide our customers and creditors with a general overview of the
Authority’s finances and to demonstrate the Authority’s accountability for the fees it receives, If you

have any questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Pompton Lakes
Borough Municipal Utilities Authority, 2000 Lincoln Avenue, Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442,

14






The Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority
(A Component Unit of the Borgugh of Pomp )

Statement of Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended May 31,

ASSETS

Current Assety;
Unrestricted:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable-User Charges
Miscellaneous Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Totel Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:
Customer Deposits:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Escrew Deposits:
Cash and Cash Bquivalents

Total Corrent Assets:

Nou-Current Assets:
Capital Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment
Construction Tn Progress
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension Related Items

OPEB Related Items

TOTAL DEFERRED GUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Exhibit A

Page | of 2
of Pompton Lakes
2018
2019 (Restated)
$ 2,236,636 2,044,892
137,064 155,507
500 1,000
40,739 43,081
2,414,039 2,244,480
47,896 49,122
31,708 34,759
$ 2,494,543 2,328,361
$ 29,998,016 29,826,798
66,762 52,800
(18,821,046) (17,912,124
11,244,632 11,967,474
$ 13,739,175 14,205,835
753,465 784,766
243,171 667
996,636 785,433

See acoumpanying notes o the finansial siatemnents,
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he Pompton Lakes Boyough Municipal Utilities Auihorit
A Component Unlt of the Borongh of Pompton Lakes

. Statement of Net PoslHon
For the Fiscal Year Ended Mav 31,

LIABILITIES

Current Liabllities:

Payable From Unrestricted Assets:

Accounis Payable

Accrued Tnterest on Bond

Accrued Liabilities:
Compensated Absences

8 Payable

Loans Payable » Current Portion

Total Current Liabilities Payab!
From Unrestricted Assets

=}

Payable From Restricted Assets:

Customer Deposits
Escrow Deposits Payable

Total Cotrent Liabilities Payabl
From Restricted Assets

Non-Current Liabiities :

Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Liability

<

Long-Term Portion of Loans Payable

Total NMon-Current Lisbilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Related [tems
OPEB Related Items.

Gain on Advanced Refunding of Debt

Unamottized Bond Prembum

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted:
Designated
Undesignated

TOTAY. NET POSITION

Exhibit A
Page 2 0f 2
2018
2019 (Restated)

§ 41,217 52,603
17,645 19,141
32,751 31,054
245375 247,280
336,988 350,078
47,896 49,122
31,708 34,759
79,604 83,881
2,792,680 3,062,700
3,176,720 3,891,862
3,213,711 3,508,425
9,183,111 10,462,987
b 5,599,703 10,896,946
990,056 703,893
1,603,799 612,619
43,909 21,273
93,678 101,382
2,733,442 1,439,167
7,647,959 8,089,114
867,164 1,001,000

{6,112,457) {6,344,959)
3 2,402,666 2,745,155

Seo avcompanying notes to the finanola] slatemnents,
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The Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority

A Component Unit of the Borgugh of Pompton Lakes

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For The Fiscal Year Ended May 31,

{Operating Revenues;
Water Charges
Sewer Charges
Connection Fees
Other
Interest On Delinquent Accounts
Interest ncome

Total Operating Reverues
Operating Expenses:
Costs of Providing Services
Adminisirative, General and
Employes Benefits
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest Expense
Amortization
Now-Operating Income / Loss)
Change in Net Position
Net Posjtion - June 1, as previously reported
Prior Period Adjustment;
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle ~
Implementation of GASB Statement No. 75

Net Position - June 1, as restated

Net Position - May 31,

See accompanying notes to the Tinancial statements,
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Exhibit B
2018
2019 (Restated)
603,184 745,620
2,276,417 2,236,861
29,428 13,746
232,736 228,112
20,006 22376
23,050 10,887
3,184,821 3,257,602
1,443,076 1,446,220
1,131,284 1,393,224
908,922 951,994
3,483,282 3,791,438
{298,461 (533,836)
(54,093) (49,668)
10,067 (49,793)
(44,028) (99,461)
(342,489 {633,297)
2,745,155 7,641,868
_ (4,263,416)
2,745,155 3,378,452
2,402 666 2,745,155
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Exhibit C
The Pompton Lakes Borough Munici al Utilities Authoyi Page 1 of 2
A Component Unit of the Borongh of Pom ton Lalkes
Statement Of Cash Flows
For The Fiseal Year Ended May 31,
2018
2019 (Restated)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and users $ 3,180,714 3,232,645
Interest received 23,050 10,887
Cash Paid to employees (1,041,602) (1,069,711)
Cash Paid to suppliers and others {1,461,404) (1,429,550)
Interest paid {55,591) (67,060)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 645,167 677,171
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (186,0813 (190,617
Nei Cash Provided by (used in) Investing Activities (186,081) (190,617
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Payment of 1998 Refinding Bonds {700,000)
Payment of NJBIT Loans (247,280) (242,194)
NJEIT Settlement Repayment (24,339) (24,337
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities 271,619 (966,531)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 187,467 (479,577)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 2,128,773 2,608,750
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ¥ 2,316,240 2,128773
Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position -
Cash and Cash Equivalents;
Unrestricted Assets 5 2,236,636 2,044,892
Restricted Assets;
Customer Deposit Account 47,896 49,122
Escrow Accounts 31,708 34,759
5 2,316,240 2,128,773

Soe aocompanying notes to the financial statenients,
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The Pompton Lakes Borough Munietpal Utilitics Authority

A Component Unit of the Borough of Fompton Lakes

Statemment Of Cash Flows
For The Fiscal Year Ended Mav 31,

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Position
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Pension Adjustment
OFPEB Adjustment
Interest Expense
(Intrease) Decrease In;

Accounts Receivable-User Charges
Miscellaneous Receivables
Frepaid Expenses

- Increase (Decrease) In:
Accounts Payabie - Unrestricted
Accrued Yaterest Payable
Customer Deposits
Escrow Deposits Payable
Accrued Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Exhibit C

Page2 of 2
2018
2019 (Restated)
5 (258,461) (533,836)
508,922 951,994
47444 91,601
35,534 240,398
(54,095) (49,668)
18,443 (15,960)
500 1,000
2,342 1232
(11,386) 5,278
(1,496) (17,392)
(1,228) 890
(3.051) 299
1,697 1,335
5 645,167 677,171

See accompanylng notes to the financial statements, -
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MU CIPAL UTTLITIES AUTHORITY
{A Component Unit of the Boreugh of Pompton Lales)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Pompton Lakes Borough Munieipal Utilities Authority was created to constryct and operate a
water distribution system and & wastewater collection and freatment system to serve the Borough of
Pompton Lakes, New Jetsey, The Authority bills and collects its tevenue only from the users of the
systems. On May 1, 1993 the Authority entered into a service contract with the Borough of Pompton
Lakes,

As apublic body, the Authority is exempt from both federal and state corporation income taxes under
existing statute.

A, Basis of Presentation and Accounting
Basis of Presentation

- The financial statements of the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to
enterpise funds of state and local governmental units. Enterprise funds are used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar o private business enterprises -
where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of
providing services to the general public on g continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges, or where the governing body has decided that the periodic determination
of revenues carned, expenses incurred, and or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, accountability or other purposes, The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The Authority's significant accounting policies are deseribed
below.

The Authority has adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No, 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of. Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position, which amends the net asset reporting requirement of Statement No.
34, Basic Financtal Statemenys - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and
Local Governments, and other pronouncements by incorporating deferred outflows from
resources and deferred inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of
the residual measure and by renaming that measure as net position, rather than net assets. The
classifications of net position are defined as follows:

20~
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY f

(A Component Unit of the Boroagh of Pomptan Lakes) ,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued) :

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
(continued)

A.  Basis of Presentation and Accounting, (continued)

*  Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, ot other bortowings that are attributable
to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets, If there are any significant
unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt atiributable to the unspent
proceeds are not included in the caleulation of invested in capital assets, net of related debt.
Rather that portion of the debt is included in the same net position compenent as the unspent
proceeds,

* Restricted - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net position
used through external consiraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt convents),
grantors, confributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints impoged
by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation,

*  Unrestricted - This component of net position consists of net positioﬁ that do not meet the

definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt,”

Basis of Accounting

The Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority prepares its financial statements on
the acerual basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues ate recognized when they are earned and
expenses are recognized when the liability is incurred,

Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the Authority for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component wnits, The decision to include any potential units in the
financial reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statements No,
14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement No, 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units, and GASB Statement No. 61, The
Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34, :
Blended component units, although legally sepatate entities, are in- substance part of the i
government’s oporations. Each discretely presented component unit would be or is reported in
separate column in financial statements to emphasize that is legally separaie from the i
government,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

{continued)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQLICIES,

(continned)
A. Basis of Presentation and Accounting, (continued)

The basic-but not the only~criterion for including a potential component unit within the 1eporting
entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility, The most significant
manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency, Other manifestations of the ability to
exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing
authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly inflvence operations, and
accountability to fiscal matters, A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units
is the scope of public service, Application of this criterion involves considering whether the
activity benefits the government and/or its citizens.

A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the
reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the
government is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Finally, the nature and significance of
& potential component unit to the primary government could warrant its inclusion within the
reporting entity, :

Based upon the application of these criteria, the Authority has no component units.

The Authority is financially accountable to the Borough of Pompton Lakes (the “B orough”) since
the Borough appoints a voting majority of the Authority’s board, and (1) the Borough is able to
significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the Authority; oz (2)
the Borough is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the Authority’s resources; the Borough
is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or
provide financial support to, the Authority; or the Borough is obligated for the debt of the
Authority. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the
Borough in that the Borough approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes.
Based on the foregoing criteria, the Authority is a component unit of the Borough.

Grauts

Contributions received from various sources as grants are recorded in the period received.
Developer financed construction is recorded in the petiod in which applicable construction costs
are incurred. Donated assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of the gift. Grantsnot
externally restricted and utilized to finance operations are identified to non-operating purposes
are recorded as contributed capital and identified as granis-in-aid,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROU H MUNICIPAL UTILI AUTHORITY

{A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

(continued)

C.

Accounts Receivable

Bad debts are charged to operations in the year in which the account is determined uncollectable,
If the reserve method of accounting for uncollectable accounts were used, it would not have a
material effect on the financial statements,

Inventories

Inventories of materials and supplies are considered expenditures when purchased.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost which included direct construction cosisand other
expenditures related to construction,

System construction costs are changed to construction in progress until such time as given
segments of the system are completed and put into operation,

Depreciation is determined on the straight-line method for all propeity, plant equipment,
Depreciation is provided over the following estimated useful Hyes:

Water and Sewer Systems 75 Years

Treatment Plants _ 40 Years

Buildings 40 Years

Eguipment _ 3-40 Years
Restricted Accounts

The Authority has established the following restricted accounts:
Customer deposit for monies received from customer to assure Payment or performance,
Deposits are retained in the account until the customer withdrws from the system and
satisfies all outstanding debts to the Authority,

Escrow deposit acoounts for the payment of costs of various projects,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNECIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

‘ (& Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2Lt LU KINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continned)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

(continued)
G.  Accrued Vacation Benefits

II

Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority employees are granted sick and vacation
leave in varying amounts. Employees are permitted to accumulate sick days, however no
reimbursement is given upon fermination or resignation, In the event of termination, an
employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation days. Acerued vacation benefits amounting
to $32,751, as of May 31, 2019, has been recorded as an expenditure and a liability of the
Authority.

Allowance for Doubiful Accounis

The Authority does not provide an allowance for doubtful accounts because of the Authority's
ability to compel payments through the lien or shut off process,

Operating Fund Budget

The budget amounts included in the schedule of operating revenues and cost fanded by operating
revenues compared to budget were approved in accordance with the requirements of the “Local
Finance Board” of the State of New J ersey, and were adopted by the Commissioners after a
public hearing,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that effect the reported amounts of as sets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date, and reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Estimates are used to determine depreciation expense and certain

claims and judgment liabilities, among other accounts, Actual results may differ from thoge
estitnates,

Capitalized Interest

Interest expense is capitalized on qualified projects, net of interest revenue earhed on the
proceeds, from the time of borrowing funds for the project until the completion of the project,
Thus, duting the construction of a qualified project, there would be no impact upon oOpetating
results for interest expense or income, Instead, the net interest cost would be added to the cost
of the project.
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TOQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

GANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

(continued)

LI

Net Position -
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

1)  Netinvestment in capital assets - consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds that are attributable to 'the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

2)  Restricted - when constraints placed on net position are efther a) externally imposed by
creditors (such as debt covenants), grants, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation,

3)  Untestricted - any other net position that does not meet the definition of “re stricted” or “net
investment in capital assets.”

Recently Adopted Agcounting Pronouncements

For the fiscal year ended May 31, 2019, the Authority adopted Government Accounting
Standards Board GASB_Statement No. 75. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions. As aresult of adopting this Statement, the Authority
was required to caleulate their Other Post-retirement Benefit Obligation using a methodology
similar to the calculation used for pension obligations under GASB Statement No. 68, The
cumulative effect of adopting GASB Statement No. 75 totaled $4,503,814, and was recognized
as a restatement of the Authority's May 31, 2018 net position on the statements of net position
(see Note 15),

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2017, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 87,
Leases, which improves accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments. This
Statement requires recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously
were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of
resources based on the payment provisions of the contract, T¢ establishes a single model for lease
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L POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH UNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
{A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lalkes)

NOTES T0 FINANCIAL STA' ITEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

N'

(continued)

Recent Accounting Pronoupncements, (continued)

accounting based on the fundamental principle that leases are financings of the right to use an
underlying asset. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15 , 2019, The Authorityis currently reviewing what effect, if any, this
Statement may have on future financial statements. :

The Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 88, Certain
Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placement. The objective
of this Statement is to improve consistency in the information that is disclosed in notes to
government financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowings and direct
placements, and to provide financial statement users with additional essential information about
debt. This Statement is effective for reporting petiods beginning after June 15, 2018, The
Authority believes this may impact the disclosures relating to debt in the notes to the financial
statements,

The Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No, 89, Accounting for
Interest Cost Incurred Before the end of a Construction. The objectives of this Statement is to
(1) to enhance the relevance and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost
of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred
before the end of a construction period. This Statement requires that inferest costincurred before

the end of a construction petiod be recognized as an expense in the period in which the cost is

to the financial siatements.

In August 2018, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 90,
Majority Equity Interests — An Amendment of GASB Statements No, | 4 and No. 61, This
Statement improves the consistency and comparability of reporting a government’s majority
equity interest in a legally separate organization and improves the relevance of financial
staternent information for certain component units. The Authority does not helieve this Statement
will have any effect on fiture financial statements,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICTPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

{A Component Unit of the Berough of Pompton Lalkes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES,

(continued)
N.  Recent Accounting Pronowncements, (continued)

In May 2019, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 91,
Conduit Debt Obligations. This Statement provides a single method of reporting conduit debt
obligations by issuers and eliminates diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments
extended by issuers, (2) arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related
note disclosures. This Statement achieves those objectives by clarifying the existing definition
of a conduit debt obligation; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the
issuer; establishing that a conduit debt obligation is not a liability of the igsuer; establishing
standards for accounting and financial reporting of additional commitments and voluntary
commitments extended by issuers and arrangements associated with conduit debt obligations;
and improving required note disclosures, This Statement is effective for reporting periods
beginning afier December 1 5,2020, The Authority does not believe thig Statement will have any
effect on future financial statements,

Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

The Statement of Net Position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources, Deferred outflows of Tesources, reported after total assets,
represents a reduction of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense)at that time, Deferred inflows of resources, reported after total
liabilities, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a futwe period(s) and will be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) at that time.

Defined Benefit Pension Plang - The difference between expected (actuarial) and actual
experience, changes in actuarial assumptions, net difference between projected (actuarial)
and actual earnings on pension plan investments, changes in the Authority's proportion of
expenses and liabilities to the pension as g whole, differences between the Authority's
pension contribution and it proportionate share of contributions, and the Authority's
pension contributions subsequent to the pension valuation measurement date,
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THE POMPTON LAKES B ROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continuned)

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
(continued)

0. Deferred Ouiflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources, (continued)

Deferred Loss on Refunding of Bonds - Deferred loss on refunding atising from the
issuance of revenue refunding bonds, is recorded as s deferred outflow of resources. The
deferred loss is amortized in a systematic and rational method as a component of interest
expense,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Deposits - The Authority's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jetsey's Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Authority is required to deposit their funds in a
depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA, The New Jersey Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New J ersey to pledge collateral
equel fo at least 5% of the average amount of jts public deposits and 100% of the average amount of
its public funds in excess of the lessor of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not
covered by the FDIC,

Bank balances are msured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces
cash claims up to a maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm, At May 31,2019 and 2018,
the book value of the Authority's deposits were $2,316,240 and $2,128,773, respectively, and bank
balances of the Authority's cash and deposits amounted to $2,342,500 and $2,189,727, tespectively,

The Authority's deposits which are displayed on the balance sheet as "cash and casl equivalents" are
categorized as:

2019 2018
Insured:
Restricted $79,604 $83,881
Unrestricted 2.236.636 2,044,892

$2.316,240 $2.128.773

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the government’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority’s policy is based on New J ersey
Statutes requiring cash be deposited only in New Jersey based on banking institutions that participate
in New Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act (GUDPA) or in qualified investments
established in New Jersey Statutes 40A:5-15.1 (a) that are treated as cash equivalents, As of May 31,
2018 and 2017, $-0- of the Authority’s bank balance of $2,342,500 and $2,1 89,727, respectively, was
exposed to custodial credit risk,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
{A Component Unit of the Borgugh of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YRARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

3.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Activity for the property, plant and equipment is summarized below:

Balance Balance
May 31, 2018 Additions Deletiong Muy 31, 2019
Capltal Asscts Being Depreclated;
Buildings, Pumps, Mains $24.436,463 $ § $24,436,463
Equipment and Vehicles 3.324.683 172,118 5,496,801
Total Capital Assels Being Depreciated 29,761,146 172,118 29,933,264
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated;
Land 65,652 65,652
Canstruction In Progress 52,800 13,962 66,762
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depresinted 118.452 13,962 132,414
Totnl Capital Assats 29,879,598 186,080 30,065,678
Accunulated Depreciation (17.912.124) (908.9223 (18.,821.045)
Net Property, Plant and Equipment $11.967,474 !§722!842 ) 8 s 244.632
Balance Balance
May 3], 2017 Additions Deletions May 31. 2018
Capital Assets Belng Depreciated;
Buildings, Pumps, Mains $24,436,463 b3 b $24,436,463
Equipment and Vehiclos 3,147,627 177,056 5,324,683
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 29,584,000 177,056 29,761,146
Capital Asseis Not Being Depreclated;
Land 63,652 65,652
Consituction in Progress 39,239 13,561 52,800
Total Capltal Assets Not Being Depreciated 104,891 13,561 118,452
Total Capital Assets 29,688,981 190,617 29,879,598
Aceunulated Deprecigtion {16,960,130) (951.994) 912.1
Net Property, Plant and Equipment .512!728!851 !§761!377g $ $11,967.474
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(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompion ¥.akes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued)

UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM - DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

The Authority received a premium of $40,422 in comnection with the Series 2009 NIEIT financing;
$41,356 in connection with the Series 20 10 NJEIT financing; $46,956 in connection with the Series
2012 NJEIT financing; and $25,338 in connection with the Series 2016 NJEIT financing, These
promiums are being amortized on g straight-line basis over the remaining lives of the bonds,
Accumulated amortization at May 31, 2019 is 860,394 and at May 31, 2018 is $52,690. 'The
unamortized balance as of May 31, 2019 is shown on the Statement of Net Position ags a deferred
inflow of resources,

LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of the Authority’s long-term debt for the fiscal years ended May 31, 2019

_and 2018:
Balance Deobligated/ Balance
May 31, 2018 1ssued Retired May 31, 2019
NJEIT Trust Loan Sorles 20094, $530,000 $ $60,000 $470,000
NIEIT Fund Loan Seties 20094 440,187 37,730 402,457
NIEIT Trust - Direot Logn 49,633 3,432 46,201
NIEIT Fund - Direct Loan 125,382 10,747 114,635
NIEIT Trust Loan Setles 2010 299,000 20,000 279,000
NIEIT Fund Loan Series 2010 140,641 11,273 129,368
NIEIT Trust Loan Seties 2012 295,000 15,000 280,000
NJEIT Fund Loan Serles 2012 833,965 62,029 771,536
NIEIT Trust Loan Series 2016A-1 250,000 10,000 240,000
NIJEIT Fund Loan Serles 2016A41 743,221 , 42,069 701,152
§3!707!029 by §272528 0 $3.434,749
Balance Deobligated/ Balance
May 31, 2017 Issued Retired May 31, 2018
1998 Refunding Bonds $700,000 $ $700,000 50
NJEIT Trust Loan Series 20094 565,000 35,000 530,000
NJEIT Fund Loan Serles 20094 477,917 37,730 440,187
NIEIT Trust - Divect Loan 52,979 3,346 49,633
NIEIT Fund - Direct Loan 136,129 10,747 125,382
NJEIT Trust Loan Series 2010 314,000 13,000 299,000
NJEIT Fund Loan Series 2010 151,914 11,273 140,641
NIEIT Trust Loan Serles 2012 310,000 15,000 205,000
NJEIT Fund Loan Serles 2012 895,994 62,029 833,965
NIEIT Trust Loan Series 2016A-] 260,000 16,000 250,000
NIEIT Fund Loan Seties 2016A-1 785,290 42,069

743.221
$4.649.223 $ $942.154 $3,707,029
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

5.  LONG-TERM DERT, (continued)
The Authority has issued and outstanding the following bonds and loans ag of May 31,2019 and 2018;

Interest
Rate 2019 2018
NJEIT Trust Loan Series 20094 1.50% - 4,00% $470,000 $530,000
NIEIT Fund Loan Series 20004, 0.00% 402,457 440,187
NIEIT Trust - Direct Loan 2,970% - 4.18% 46,201 49,633
NIEIT Fund - Direct Loan 0,00% 114,635 125,382
NIEIT Trust Loan Serles 2010 5.00% 279,000 299,000
NIEIT Fund Loan Serles 2010 0.00% 129,368 140,641
NJEIT Trust Loan Series 2012 3.00% - 5.00% 280,000 295,000
NJEIT Fund Loan Serles 2012 0.00% 771,936 833,965
NIBIT Trast Loan Serlos 2016A-1 2,12% - 5.00% 240,000 250,000
NIEIT Fund Loan Series 2016A-1 0.00% 701,152 743,221
Net Carrying Amount of Febt $3.434.749 $3,749.098 -
Curtent Portion 245,375 247,280
Long-Term Portion 3,189,374 3.459,749
$3.434,749 $3.707,029
Presented below is a summary of debt service requirements to matutity by year,
May 31, Principal Interest Total
2020 $245,376 $51,921 $299,297
2021 248,480 48,191 296,671
2022 253,595 44,277 297,872
2023 - 253,718 40,228 293,946
2024 263,853 35,943 299,796
2025-2029 1,382,635 109,543 1,492,178
2030-2034 676,977 18,531 695,508
2035-2036 110,115 1,200 111,315
Total $3.434.749 $349.834 $3.784,583
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIE. AUTHORITY
) nent Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakeg

OTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31. 2019 AND 2018
' (continued)

NJEIT LOAN PROGRAM REPAYMENT

The Authority has agreed to repay an advance from NJEIT in the amount of $170,373 over a period
of seven years at zero percent interest, The Authority has made the first five installments of $24,339
and had a remaining outstanding balance as of May 31, 2019 as follows:

6/1/2620 $24.339
GAINS ON DEBT DEFEASANCE

Accounting losses and gains on advanced refundings of debt are being amortized over the life of the
new debt. The unamortized balances as of May 31, 2019 are as follows:

Gain on NJEIT Refunding (Series 2009) $(25,000)
Gain on NJEIT Refunding (Series 2010) (18.909)

$(43,909)

These unamortized gains are shown on the statement of net position as deferred inflows of resources,

PENSION PLANS
Description of Plans:

Authority employees participate in the State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS) contributory, defined benefit public employee retirement sysiems orthe Defined Coniribution
Retirement Program (DCRP), a tax-qualified defined contribution money purchase pension planunder
Internal Revenue Code (IRC) 401 (a).

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS}) is & cost-shating muitiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions
and Benefits (the "Division"). PFor additional information about the PERS, please refer to the
Division's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annepts.shtmi,

32



8,

THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICT TILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lalkes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued)

PENSTON PLANS, (continued)

nefits Provided

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A, 43 'I5A, PERS provides tetirement, death and
disability benefits, All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest
after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS, The following represents the
membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008
3 Members who were eligible to enroli on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28,2011
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or afier June 28,2011

Defined Contribution Retirement Program

Prudential Financial jointly administers (he DCRP investments with the NJ Division of Pensions ang
Benefits, Ifan employee is ineligible to enroli in the PERS, the employee may be eligible to enrol}
inthe DCRP, DCRP provides eligible members with a tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement
benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage, Vestin g is immediate upon enrollment for
members of the DCRP,

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensiong and Benefits, issues
publicly available financial repotts that include the financial statements and required supplementary
information of the DCRP. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of New

Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 293, Trenton, New
Jersey, 08625-0295, . _
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THE POMPTON LAKES BORGUGH MU CIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Cemponent Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MAY 31,2019 AND 2018
(continued)

PENSION PLANS, (continued)
Defined Contribution Retirement Program, (continned)

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Employee contributions are
based on percentages of 5,50% for DCRE of employees' annual compensation, as defined. The DCRP
was established July 1, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, .1, 2007 and expanded under the
provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008, Employee contributions for DCRP are matched by a 3%
employer contribution,

Contribution Reqguirements

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and, in most retirement systems,
contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan memberand employer
contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The pension funds provide for
employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS. This amount will increase to 6.5% plus an
additional 1% phased in over 7 years beginning 2012, of the employee’s annyal compensation, as
defined by law. Employers are tequired to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in all Fynds,
The actuatially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and
noncontributory death benefits in the PERS,

The Authority’s contribution to the various plans, equal to the required contributions for each year, -

were as follows:

Year PERS DCRP
2019 $141,081 $251
2018 121,884 261
2017 117,928 -0~
2016 112,356 : -0

At May 31, 2019 and 2018, the Authority had a liability of $2,792,680 and $3,062,700 for its
proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability, The net pension liability was measured as of
June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to caleulate the net pension liability was determined
by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Authority's proportion of the net pension liability was
based on a projection of the Authority's long-tertn share of contributions to the pension plan relative
to the projected contributions of all patticipating governmentsl entities, actuarially determined, At June
30,2018, the Authority's proportion was ,0141836000 percent, which was an increase of 001026768
percent from its proportion measured as of June 30,2017,
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THE P TON L BORCUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Do tid 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

PENSION PLANS, (continued)

CCOUNTIN F CIAL REPORTING FOR PENSIO IN THE FINANCIAL
TATEMENTS PER - GASB NO, 68

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)

For the year ended May 31, 201 9, the Authority recognized pension expense of $188,525. At May 31,
2019, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the
following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $53,257 $14,400
Changes of assumptions 460,187 892,951
Net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments 26,195

Changes in proportion and differences between the Authority’s

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 240.021 36,510

Total _ $753.465 $990.056

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the subsequent year. Other amourts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (excluding changes in proportion) will be recognized
in pension expense as follows:

Year ended May 31:
2019 $19,383
2020 (26,835)
2021 (192,433)
2022 (166,804
2023 (53,413)

-35-



THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES T'O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

PENSION PLANS, (continued)
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCTAL REPORTING FOR PENSION

STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

Changes in Proportion

The previous amounts do not include employer specific defetred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts should be recognized
(amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected remaining service lives of all plan
members, whichis 5.63, 5.48, 5.57, 5.72 and 6.44 years for2018,2017,2016,2015 and 2014 amounts,
respectively,

IN THE FINANCIAL

Additional Information

Local Group Collective balances at May 31, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

May 31,2019 May 31, 2018

Collective deferred outflows of resonrces $4,684,852,302 $6,424,455,842
Collective deferred inflows of resources 7,646,736,226 3,700,625,981
Collective net pension liability 19,689,501,539  23,278,401,588
Authority's Proportion 01418360% 0131568323%

Actuarial Assumptions

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2017, which rolled forward io June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation
used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement,

Inflation 2,25 Percent
Salary Increases:
Through 2026 1,65-4.15 Percent (based on age)
Thereafter 2.65-5,15 Percent (based on age)
Investment Rate of Return 7.00 Percent
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HE: POMPTON LAKES BORQUGH CIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAY, STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued)

PENSION PLANS, (continued)

FINANCI EPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE F NANCIAL,
STATEMENTS PER - GASE NO. 68, {(continuned)

Public Employees Retirement System (EERS), (continued)

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period J uly 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014, Tt is likely that future experience will
not exactly conform to these assumptions, To the extent that aciyal experience deviates from these
assumptions, the emerging Habilitles may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the
experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements,

Mortality Rates

for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year
0f2013 using a generational approach based on the Conduent modified 2014 projection scale, Post.
retitement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (setback 1 year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former
members. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide
for future improvements in mortality from 2012 to 2013 using Projection Scale AA and using a
generational approach based on the Conduent 2014 projection scale thereafier, Disability retirement
tates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set back
3 years for males and set forward 1 year for females),

Long-Term Rate of Return
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THE, POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH ICIPAL UTIIITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31,2019 AND 2018

(continued)

PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THFE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by
the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of atithmetic
real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,

2018 are summarized in the following table;

Target
Asset Class Allocation

Risk Mitigation Strategies 5.00%
Cash equivalents 5.50%
U.8, Treasuiies 3.00%
Investment grade credit 10.00%
High yield 2.50%
Global diversified credit 5.00%
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00%
Debt related private equity 2.00%
Debt related real estate 1.00%
Private real asset 2.50%
Equity related real estate 6.25%
U.8, equity 30.00%
Non-U.8. developed markets equity 11.50%
Emerging markets equity 6.50%
Buyouts/venture capital 8.25%

Discount Rate

Long-Term
Expected Real
Rate of Return

5.51%
1.00%
1.87%
3.78%
6.82%
7.10%
6.60%
10.63%
6.61%
11.83%
9.23%
8.19%
9.00%
11.64%
13.08%

The discount rate used to measure the total pension lability was 5,.66% as of June 30,2018, Thig
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments of 7.00% and a municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 based on the Bond
Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal
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THE POMPTON LA BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES A THORITY

{A Component Unit of the Barough of Pompton Lakes)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL 8 TATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
{continued)

8. PENSTON PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THFE. FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB NO. 68, (continued)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), (continued)

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine
the discount rate assumed that contributions fiom plan members will be made at the cutrent member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate
in the most recent fiscal year, The State employer contributed 50% of the actuarially determined
contributions and the local employets contributed 100% of their actuarially determined contributions,
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make
projected future benefit payments of current plan members through June 30, 2046. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments
through June 30, 2046 and the municipal bond tate was applied to projected benefit payments afier
that date in determining the total pension linbility,

Sengitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of
June 30, 2018, respectively, caleulated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the
collective net pension liability would be if it was caleulated using a discount rate that js | -
percentage point lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current rate:

June 30, 2018
1% At Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
4.66% 5.66% 6.66%

Authority's proportionate share of
the pension liability $3,511,474 $2,792,680 $2,189,658

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Posttion

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued Financial Report for the State of New J crsey Public Employees Reitirement System (PERS),

The financial report may be accessed at wiyw.statenj.us/treasury/pensions,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOR UGH MUNICIP TILITIES AUTHORITY
{A_Component ¥Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 20
(continued)

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
e 1R VL LO Y MENT BENEFITS

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 8, the Authority provides post employment health
care benefits in accordance with the provisions of Ch. 88, P.L. 1974 as amended by Chapter 436, P.L.,
1981, at its cost. On December 11, 2007, the Authority adopted the provisions of NJIS.A. 52;14-
17.38 and adhered to the rules and regulations promulgated by the State Hoalth Benefits Commission
to implement the provisions of that Jaw, This resolution affects employees as shown in Chapter 48,
P.L. 1999,

Chapter 48, P.L. 1999, provides eligible participating local employers considerable flexibility in
managing their postretirement medical costs, It also brings State Health Benefits Pro gram (SHBP) and
Schoo! Employees’ Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) eligibility standards for employer-paid
coverage into alignment with local government laws,

The Resolution will remain in effect until properly amended or revoked with the State Health Benefits
Program, The Pompton I akes Municipal Utilities Authority recognizes that, while it remains in the
State Health Benefitg Pro gram, it is responsible for providing the payment for postretirement medical
coverage as listed in the Chapter 48 Resolution Addendum for all employees who qualify for this
coverage while this Resolution is in force,

General Informatior about the OPER Plan

The State Health Benefit Local Government Retired Employees Plan (the Plan) is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit other postemployment benefit (OPEB) plan with a special funding
situation, It covers employees of local government employers that have adopted g resolution to
participate in the Plan. The plan meets the definition of an equivalent arrangement as defined in
paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No, 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for the Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions (GASB Statement No, 7 5); therefore, assets are accumulated to pay
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH UNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(vontinued)

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, (coniinued)

The Plan provides medical and presetiption drug to retirces and their covered dependents of the
employers, Under the provisions of Chapter 88, P.L. 1974 and Chapter 48, P.L. 1999, local
government employers electing to provide postretirement medical coverage to their employees must
file a resolution with the Division. Under Chapter 88, local employers elect to provide benefit
coverage baged on the eligibility rules and regulations promulgated by the State Healih Benefits
Commission, Chapter 48 allows local employers to establish their own age and service eligibility for
employer paid health benefits coverage for retired employees. Under Chapter 48, the employer may
assume the cost of postretirement medical coverage for employees and their dependents who: 1)retired
on a disability pension; or 2) retired with 25 or more years of service credit in a State or locally
administered retirement system and a period of service of up to 25 years with the employer at the time
of retirement as established by the employer; or 3) retired and reached the age of 65 with 25 or more
years of service credit in 3 State or locally administered retirement system and a period of service of
up to 23 years with the employer at the time of retirement ag established by the employer; or 4) retired
and reached age 62 with at least 15 yeats of service with the employer. Further, the law provides that
the employer paid obligations for retitee coverage may be determined by means of a collective
negotiations agreement, '

Pursvant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postretirernent medical coverage who
have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of
the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provides they retire with 25 or more years of
pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree will be responsible will
be determined based on the retiree’s annual retitement benefit and level of coverage.

Total OPER Ligbllity

At May 31, 2019 and 2018, the Authority had a liability of $3,176,720 and $3,891,862, respectively,
for its proportionate share of the non-special funding net OPEB liability, The net OPEB liability was
measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPER liability used to calculate the net OPER Iigbility was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Authority’s propottion of the net OPER
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MU CIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018
(continued)

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, (continued)

Forthe years ended May 31, 2019 and 201 8, the Authority recognized OPEB expense of $131,798 and
$240,398, respectively. At May 31, 2019 and 2018, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

2019
Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience $ $644,088
Changes of assumptions 805,817
Net difference betwwen projected and actual earnings
on OPEB plan investmenis 1,679
Changes in proportion and differences between the Authority’s
contributions and proportionate share of contributiong 241,492 154.994
Total : $243.171 $1,605,799
2018
Deferred Doferred
Outflows of Inflows of
esources Resources
Changes of assumptions $ $431,964
Net difference between projected and actual garnings
on pension plan investments 667

Changes in proportion and differences between the Authority’s

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 180,655
Total $667 $612.619
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
{A Component Unit of the Bovough of Pompton Lakes)

OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31. 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS, (continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources telated to OPEB resulting from contributions
subgequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the OPER liability in the
subsequent year, Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB (excluding changes in proportion) will be recognized in OPEB expense as
follows:

2018
Year ended June 30:
2019 $(212,785)
2020 (212,785)
2021 (212,785)
2022 (212,962)
2023 (213,249)
Thereafter (384,560)

Changes in Proportion

The previous amounts do not include employer specific deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to changes in proportion. These amounts should be recognized
(amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected remaining service lives of all plan
members, which is 8.14 and 8,04 years for the 2018 and 2017 amounts, respectively.

Actual Assumptions and Other Inputs

The total OPER liability as of Fime 30, 2018 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,
2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. The actuarial assumptions vary for each plan
member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled in, This actuaria] valuation used the
following actuarial assumptions, applicd to all periods in the measurement,

Inflation rate 2.50%
Salary increases*:
Through 2026 1.65 - 8,98%
Thereafter 2,65 - 9.98%

* Salary increases are based on the defined benefit plan that the member is enrolled in
and his or her age.
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OTES TO FINANCIAL STAT NTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

(continued)

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS, (continued)

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee
Male/Female mottality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the
centtal year using the MP-2017 scale. Postretitement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006
Headcount-Weighted Health Annuitant Male/Femalc mortality table with fully generational
improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality was
based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully
generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retiretnent,

Healtl Care Trend Assumptions

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits and health maintenance
organization (HMO), this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases to 2 5.0% long-term trend rate after
eight years, For self-ingured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%, For prescription
drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8% decreasing to a 5.0% long-tetm trend rate after seven years.
For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate
is 4.5% and will continue in all future years,

Discount Rate

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87 and 3.58%, respectively, This represents the
municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division, The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond
Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation mumnicipal bonds with an average
rating of AA/Aa or higher, Asthe long-term rate of return is less that the municipal bond rate, it is not
considered in the calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond
rate,

Sensitivity of Net OPER Ligbility fo Chan gey in the Dixcount Rate

The following presents the Authority’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability as of June 30, as
well as what the Authority’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the
current rate:

June 30, 2018
1% At Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
2.87% 3.87% 4.87%
Authority's proportionate share of
Net OPEB liability $3,727,133 83,176,720 $2,737,065
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPA TILITIES AYTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lales)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2015 AND 2018

(continued)

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, (continued)

June 30, 2017

1% At Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
2.58% 3.58% 4.58%
Authotity's proportionate share of
Net OPEB lability $4,590,567 $3,891,862 $3,337,451

 Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rates:

The following presents the Authority’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability as of June 30, as
well as what the Authority’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were
caleulated using a healtheare trend rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher
than the current rate;

June 30, 2018

1% Healthcars Cost 1%
Decroage Trend Rate Increase
Authority's proportionate share of
Net OPEB liability $2,649,894 $3,176,720 $3,858,512

June 30, 2017

1% Healthcars Cost 1%
Decrease Trend Rate Increase
Authority's proportionate share of
Net OPEB liability $3,234,251 $3,891. 861 $4,748,147

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Authotity’s attorney has advised them that there are no known material commitments or
contingencies that would have a material effect on the financial statements,
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THE POMPTON KES BOROU UNICIPAL U TIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED 31,2019 AND 2018
(comtinued)

OTHER MATTERS

Since 2008, the Authority has dealt with the NJDEP Bureau of Dam Safety & Flood Control in the
evaluation of the condition of the Lower Twin Lakes Dam, built in 1926, located on Authority
property deeded to the Authority in the 1970's, Ongoing analysis and evaluation continues, including
bi-annual inspections (latest October, 2015 and required inspection will be done in October, 2017).

The Authority has determined that the dam is in need of rehabilitation and a revised application for
planning and design was submitted to the NIDEP in January 2016, In addition, on May 26, 2017, the
Authority submitted an application for a Project Loan from the State of New J ersey pursuant to the
“Green Acres, Clean Water, Farmland & Historic Preservation Bond Act of 1992" or Dam
Restoration, The amount of the loan is for $950,000.00 which would cover Construction Cost, prior
Engineering Costs and Current Engineering Cost, The Authority is waiting for a response from the
State of New Jersey.

RISK MANAGEMENT .

The Pompton Lakes Borough Munici pal Utilities Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related
to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assels; errors and omissions; injuries to employees;
and natural disasters, The Pompton Lakes Borough Mumnicipal Utilities Authority is currently a
member of the New Jersey Utility Authorities Joint Insurance Fund, a public entity risk pool currently
composed of 46 member authorities, The Fund provides members with Property, Liability, and
Workers Compensation Insurance, and Public Officials Liability Insurance,

DESIGNATION OF UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

The Authority’s General and Operating Accounts maintain funds that, although may be spent for any
lawful purpose by the Authority, have been designated by the Board as follows:

2019 2018
. Appropriated in Subsequent Year's Budget $516,164 $650,000
Designated for Retiree Health Renefits 351.000 351,000

$867.164 31,001,000

At May 31,2019, the Auvthority reported a tota) amount of $867,164 of Unrestricted Net Position
-~ Designated for the purposes describe above,
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THY POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton 1 akes)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED MAY 31, 2019 AND 2018

{continued)

DESIGNATION OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, (continued)

The remaining undesignated portion of the Authority's net position was comprised of the following
at May 31, 2018 and 2017;

019 2018
Post-Retirement Employer Health Benefits Related $(4,539,348) $(4,503,814)
Accrued Unfunded Pension Liability (3,029,271) (2,981,827)
Available for Use in Future Budgets 1,456,162 1.140.682
Total ($6.112,457) (86,344.959)

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Authority has evaluated subsequent events through August 15 » 2019, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued and no items were noted for disclosure,

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Postemplovment Benefits Qther Th n Pensions

On June 1, 2018, the Authority adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. This statement requires, among other things, the recognition of unfunded net OPEB
obligations and related deferred outflows and inflows in the financial statements of an entity. Asa

result, the following prior period adjustments have been made on the 2018 financial statements:

Balance
05/31/2018 Balance
8¢ Previously Retroactive 05/31/2018
Reported Adjusiments as Resiated
Change in Net Position $(392,899) $(240,398) $(633,297)
Deferred Outflows of Resources: 667 i 667
Deferred OPEB-Relatod Closts -
Liabilities:
Net OPEB Liability - 3,891,862 3,391,862
Defetred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred OPEB-Related Inflows - 612,619 612,619
Net Position;
Unrestricted: Undesignated (1,841,145) (4,503,814) (6,344,959)
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Exhibit -3
THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTTLITIES AUTHORITY

Note to Required Schedules of Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended May 31, 2019

BUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM {PERS)

Change in benefit terms
None

Changa in assumptions

The calcutation of the discount rats used to measure the total
pension ffabliity is depandent upon the long-term expected rate
of return, and the municipal bond indsx rate. There was & change
in the municipal bond index rats from the prior measurement date
to the current measurement date, resulting In a change In the
discount rate from B.00% i 5.66%. Thie change In the discount
rata is consldered to be a change In actuarial assumptions under
GASBS Na, 88,
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. Exhibit RSI-4
THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UFILITI ES AUTHORITY

Note to Required Schednles of Supplementary Information
For the Miscal Year Ended May 31, 2019

Change In banefit tearms
None
Change In assumptlions

Assumptions used In calculating the OPEB llability are presenied
inNoteg., -
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Component Unit of the Borough of Pam ton Lake

Schedule OF Revenues, Expenses And

~hanges ¥ Net Position -

Restricted And Unyestricted
For The Fiseal Years Ended May 31, 2019 and 2018

Tﬁ_e Powpton Lakes Borough Mugicipgl Utilitles Anthority

Schedule 1

Unrestricted
Tmvested in Total (Memo)
Capital 2018 J
Assets Desjgnated Undesignated 2019 {Restated)
Operating Revenues:
Water Charges 603,184 603,184 745,620
Sewer Charges 2,276,417 2,276,417 2,236,861
Connection Fees 29,428 20,428 13,748
Other 232,736 232,736 228,112
Interest on Delinquent Accounts 20,006 20,006 22,376
Interest fncome 23,050 23.05¢ 10,887
Total Operating Revenues 3,184,821 3,184,821 3,257,602
Operating lixpenses:
Costs of Providing Services 1,443,075 1,443,076 1,446,220
Administrative, General and {
Employee Benefits 1,131,284 1,131,284 1,393,224 H
Depreciation 908,522 908,922 951,994
Total Operating Expenses 908,922 2,574,360 3,483,282 3,791,438
Operating Income (Loss) {908.922) 610,461 (298,461) (533,836)
Non-Operating Revenwe and {Expenses):
Intercst Expense : (54,005) (54,005) (49,668)
Amortization 10,067 10,067 {49,793
10,067 (54,005) (44,028) (99,461) ?
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers
and Capital Contributions (892,855) 556,366 {342,489y (633,297}
Transfers:
Bond Principal Paid 247,280 (247,280)
Capital Expenditures 186,081 (186,081)
NIEIT Paid 24,339 (24,339} ]
Other (133,836} 133,836
Increase (Decrease) im Net Position (441,155} (133,836} 232,502 (342,489 (633,2971
Net Position, June 1 ~
a8 previously reporied 8,089,114 L001,000 (6,344,959) 2,745,155 7,641,868
Prior Perind Adjustment;
Cumulative Bffect of Change in
Accounting Prineiple - GASRE !
Statement Nn, 75 Implementation (4,263,4_1{_3)_
Net Position, Jutie 1 - 13 restated 2,745,155 3,378,452 !
i
Net Pasition - May 31, 1,647,959 867,164 (6,112,457 2,402,666 2,745,155 ;
Approprinted in Subseqnent Year's Budget 516,164 i
Designated for Retires Health Benefits 351,000 i
867,164
%
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Cash, Cash Equivalents and Tovestmenty -

June 1, 2013

Cash Receipts;
Interest on Inveshents
Water and Sewer Chorpes
Cusiomer Deposits
Other
Employes/Bmployer Payroll Taxes
Transfers

Total Cash Receipts
Cash andl Investmenis Availuble

Cash Disbursenents:
Operations
Capita) Expenditures
Employee/Employer Payrol] Taxes
Bond Principal Payments
Bond Interast Payments
Customer Deposits
Escrow Payments
Cithey
Transfers

Total Cash Disburserents

Cash, Caeh Eqnivalents and Investments -

May 31, 2019

Analysls of Balance:
Casl: and Cash Eguivalents
Investments

Unrestriotad
Restricted

Schedule 2

Page 1 of 2
The Pempton Lakes Borengh Municipal Utilltles Authority
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)
Sehedude OF Cash Recelpts, Cash Distiirsements
And Changes In Cash and Investments
Unrestrieted And Restricted Accounts
Tor The Fiscal Year Ended May 31, 201%
Customer
Operating Payroll Revenue Deposit
v Account Fund Pund Account
111,258 4,954 402,837 49,122
1,642 383 2,764 544
2,901,339
4,253
239,449 93,429
619,669
2,925,837 639,120
1,166,928 1,259,172 2,697,532 4,797
3,278,186 1,264,136 3,400,369 53,919
2,067,570 638,70]
619,358
241,280
53,591
6,023
1,685
639,120 837 2,825,000
3,009,561 1,258 936 2,826,685 6,023
208,625 5,200 573,684 47,856
268,625 5,200 573,684 47,896
268,625 5,200 573,684 47,896
\
268,625 5,200 573,684 -
- - - 47,896
268 625 5,200 573,684 47,896
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Scheduls 2

Page 2 of2
The Poxtprion Lakes Barongh Municipnl Ulilitics Authority
(A Componeat Unit of the Borough of Pempton Lakes)
Schedule Of Cash Receipis, Cash Dishursements
And Changes Tn Cash and Investmenis
Unrestricted And Restricted Accounts
For The Fiscal Year Ended May 31, 2019
T Ceneral/
Bscrow Deposit Capital Reserve Cert, of
Fund Account Deposit Total
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments -
June 1, 2018 34,759 1,242,413 283,420 2,128,973
Cash Receipts:
Inferest on lvestmenis 245 11,647 6,614 23,838
Water and Sewer Charpes 2,901,339
Customar Depasits 4,253
Other 152,013 484,891
Employes/Employer Payroll Taxes 619,669
Transfors 3,564 057
Total Cask Recefpts 245 163,660 6,614 7,598,948
Cush and Ynvesiments Avallable 35,004 1,406,073 200,034 5,727,721
Cash Dishursetnents:
Operations 20,899 2,727,170
Capital Expenditures 185,081 186,081
Employee/Bmployer Payrol] Taxes 619,398
Bopd Principal Payments 247,280
Bond Interest Payments 55,59
Customer Deposits 6,023
Esurow Payments 3,296 3,296
Qther 1,685
Transfers 100,000 3,564,957
Tota) Cash Disbursements 3,206 306,980 - 7,411,481
Cnsh, Cash Equivalents snd Ynvestments -
May 31, 2019 31,708 1,099,093 250,034 2,316,240
Analysis of Balance:
Cash and Cash Bquivalents 31,708 1,089,093 290,034 2,316,240
Investments - - . -
31,708 1,089,003 290,034 2,316,240
Unrestristed. ‘ - 1,085,093 290,034 2,236,636
Restricted - 31,708 - - 79,604
LS
31,708 1,099 093 290,034 2,316,240
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Schedule 3

The Pompton Lakes Borovrh Munieipsl Utilitics Authority Page 1 of 2
[A Companent Unit pf the Boronsh of Pempion Lakes)
chedule Of Operating Revenne And Casis Fupded
By Opersting Revenue Cumpared To Budget
For The Fiscal Year Exded May 31, 2019
2019 2019 Variance
Adopted Maodified 2019 Favorahle / 2018
Budget Bodget Actual _{Unfavargble) Actuni
Revenuest
Unrestricted Net Position Appropriated 75,000 75,000 75,000 - 8,000
Water Charges 713,000 713,600 603,184 (109,815) 745,620
Sewer Charges 2,045,130 2,045,130 2,276,417 231,287 2,236,861
Other 204,000 204,000 282,164 58,164 241,858
Interest on Delinguent Accounts 20,000 20,000 20,006 6 22,976
Interest on Investments and Deposits 1,000 1,000 23,050 22,050 10,887
O&M Reserve 365,000
Total Operating Revennes 3,058,130 3,058,130 3,259,821 201,691 3,710,602
Expenses;
Cosi of Providing Scrvices:
Operating Salaries 715,000 715,000 660,601 54,399 685,637
Overtime Salarjes 35,000 35,000 33,425 1,575 33,28}
Professional Fees - Other 15,000 15,000 - 7,383 7,647 13,757
Enginesring ~ Miscellaneous 15,000 15,000 2,598 12,405 172
Chemicals 75,000 75,000 72,504 2,456 76,034
Sysiems and Bquipment - Repairs
and Maintenance 150,000 150,000 120,965 29,035 124,521
Truek Expenses - Gas, 03], License [5,000 15,000 15,955 {955) 9,725
Track Expenses - Repalrs 10,600 10,000 10,965 (965} 7,497
Electricity 300,000 300,000 252,160 47,840 273,808
Water Consumed in Operations 3,000 3,000 1,949 1,051 1,900
Sludge Removal 100,000 160,000 143,657 {43,657} 113,334
Uniforms 8,000 8,000 3,849 4,151 6.13]
Fees and Permits 50,000 50,000 41,544 8,456 32,355
Lab Supplies and Bxpenses 35,000 35,000 39,726 (4,726} 31,363
Customer Refinds 4,000 4,000 954 3,046 3,294
Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses 30,000 30,000 34,874 {4,874) 29,351
Contingency (NIEIT) 25,000 25,000 24,339 5651 24,339
Sub-total Cost of Providing Serviess 1,585,000 1,585,000 1,457,415 117,585 1,470,559
Administrative, General Expenses and
Employec Benefits:
Administrative Sglaries 325,000 325,000 317,337 7,663 317,604
Commissicners' Satarles 30,000 30,000 30,238 (239) 29,189
Administimtive Trustees Fees © 15,000 15,000 5,558 9,444 5,556
Customer Billing - Postage 7,000 ToT000 5,908 1,092 4,288
IT Programming 5,000 5,000 5,158 {198) 5021
IT System Maintenance 15,000 15,000 14,733 267 18,730
Awditing 25,000 25,000 23,130 1,861 22,250
Legal - Refainer 16,500 15,500 16,625 {125} 16,000
Legal - Miscellaneous 3,000 5,000 3,112 1,888 2,834
Office Sopplies and Postage 10,000 10,000 5,266 4,734 8,953
Conferences and Seminars 10,000 10,000 7,322 2,678 7,928
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Adminigtrative, General Expenses and
Emplayee Benefiis (continued);
Special Accounting Servicey
Printing end Publications
Telephone and Alarm System
Insurance
Building Repairs end Maintenance
Heating
Bank Sweep Fees
Employee Boneflis:
Public Employes Retlrement System
Sotia] Seourity Tax
Unemployrment Compensation Insurance
Worker's Compensetion Insurance
Medical Insurance Premium
Retiree Health Benefity

Debt Service:!
Bond Principal
Tnterest on Bonds

Total Casts Funded by Operating Revenues

Exeess of Actual Revenues Over Expenses

Reronellintion of Budgetary Basis to GAAP:

Undesignated Retained Buwnings
O & M Reserve

Pension Adjustment

OPEB Adjugtment

Deprociation

Amortization

NIEILT Settlement Repayment
Bond Principal

‘Total Adjustments

Change in Net Position

Schedule 3

The Pompion Lakes Borough Munjeipal Utilities Authority Page 2 0f 2
omponent Unit of the B 4 of Pomipion ke
chedule Of Operating Revenue And osts Fupded
By Operating Revenue Compared To Budget
Fur The Fiscal Year Ended May 31 201
2019 2019 VYarlance
Adopted Budget After 209 Favorahle / 2018
Budget Modtfications Actial {Unfavoralile} Artusl

10,000 10,000 5,000 5,000 10,000

8,000 8,600 10,056 (2,056) 7,338

12,000 12,000 12,294 {294) 10,861

40,000 40,000 37,044 2,956 38,539

20,000 20,000 16,442 3,558 7,959

5,000 5,000 2473 2,527 2,696

10,000 10,000 1,851 8,149 6,831

130,000 130,000 141,962 (11,962) 123,798

75,000 75,000 72,182 2,818 75,077

4,000 4,000 4,488 (488) 4,695

30,000 30,000 24,902 5,098 25,876

300,000 300,000 241,455 58,545 246,852

60,000 60,000 43,722 16,278 62,350

. ————

1,167,500 1,167,500 1,048,306 115,194 1,061,225
247271 247,27 247,280 {%) 942,194

58,359 58,355 54,095 4,264 49,668

305,630 305,630 301,375 4,255 991 862
3,058,130 3,058,130 2,817,096 241,034 3,523,646
442,725 186,956
(75,000% (88,000)
(365,000)

47,84%) (51,601)
(35,5343 (240,398)
(908,522} (951,994)

10,067 (49,793)

24,319 24,339

247,280 _ 942,194

g785,214! 5820!253!

!342,489! !633:2972

-59.




The Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority

A Component Unit of the Boron h.of Pompton Lake

chedule OFf Capital Financi

By Ninaneing Sources Compared To Budget
For The Fiscal Year Ended May 31,2019

Financing Sources:
Unrestricted Net Position

Total Financing Sources

Capital Outlays:
Miscellancous Water Main Valve Insertions
Miscellaneous Well Upgrades
Miscellaneous Upgrades to Waier System
Miscellaneous Building Upgrades
Miscellaneous Security Bquipment
Dam Bi-Annugi Inspection/Permitting
Water Meter Reading Upgrads
Migcetlaneous Laboratory Upgrades
Miscellaneous Paving & Conorele Repairs
Fire Hydrant and Aux, Vaive Upgrades
G.L8. Water System Mapplng
Mise. Computer and Offics Equipment
Water System Leak Detection
Misc, Upgrades to Pump Stations
Miscollaneous Treaiment Plant Upgrades
Water Storage Tank Cathodic Protection
W.T.P. UV Disinfection System Upgrades
G.L8, Collection System Mapping
Miscellaneons Tools and Equipment
2017 Ford Utitily Body Truck
2018 Ford I-250 Pickup Track w/ Crew Calb
Trailer Mounted Water Man Vatve Exerciser
Miscelteneous Infrastructurs Upgrades
Collection System hspection Equipment

Total Capital Outlay
Excess of Actual Revermes Over Expenses

Total

urees And Costy

chedule 4

2019 2019
Adopted Budget After 2019 2ms
Budget Modifications Acrtual Actual
* 575,000 575,000 186,081 196,617
575,000 575,000 186,081 180,617
20,000 20,000 16,559
404,000 40,000 43,274
50,000 50,000
20,000 20,000
20,060 20,000 889
40,000 40,000 13,962 13,560
20,000 20,000 16,200
10,000 10,000 7,331
35,000 33,000 4,000
20,600 20,000
5,000 5,000 3,692
40,000 40,600 2,649 21,013
10,000 10,000 9,600
25,000 25,000
30,000 30,000 19,692 39,444
10,000 10,000
9,632
5,000 5,000 3,160
20,000 20,000 959
56,363
40,000 49,000 31,304
65,000 65,000 63,375
40,060 40,000
10,000 10,000
575,000 575,000 186,081 190,617
575,000 575,000 186,081 190,617
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JUNE 1,2018 TO MAY 31, 2019
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Secretary
Assistant Secretary

Assistant Treasurer
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POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

LR U O )
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REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2019
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Ferraioli, Wielkotz, Cerullo & Cuva, P.A,

Charles J. Ferraioli, Jr,, MBA, CPA, RMA Certified Public Accountants Newton Office
Staven D. Wislkotz, CPA, RMA 401 Wanaque Avenus - 100B Malin Street
James J, Cerullo, CPA, RMA Pompton Lakes, New Jersey 07442 Newton, N.J. 07860
Paul J. Cuva, CPA, RMA 973-835-7800 §73-579-3212
Thomas M, Ferry, CFA, RMA Fax 973-835-6631 Fex 973-579-7128

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL, REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL TATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and Members of the

Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority
2000 Lincoln Avenue

Pompton Lakes, New Jersoy 07442

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Ametica;
andit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community
Affairs, State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority (A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton
Lakes), as of and for the year ended May 31,2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated August 15, 2019,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pompton
Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s internal control, Accordingly, we do not eXpress an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s internal control,

or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material Weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
intetnal control, such that there is 2 reasonable possibility that a materia) misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis, A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficlencies, in internal control that is less severe than 4
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with gavernance,
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Honorable Chairman and Members of the
Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority
Page 2,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies, Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified. We did identify a deficiency in internal control over financial reporting, described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as Finding 2019-01 that we consider to be a
significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtalning reasonable assurance about whether the Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities
Authority’s financial staternents are free ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion, The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s Response to Findings

Pompton Lakes Borough Municipal Utilities Authority’s response to the findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses. Pompton Lakes Borough Mumicipal
Utilities Authority’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financials statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in consideting the entity”s internal control and compliance. Accordingiy,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose,

Fornaiols, Wialloty, Corallo, & Cuna, P,

FERRATOLL, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA,PA,
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey

August 15, 2019
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lales)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2019

TNDING:;

2019-01*  CONDITION:
The Authority is not maintaining and updating its fixed asset Inventary.

CRITERIA;
Governmental entities are required by N.J.A.C. 5:305.6 to maintain a fixed assots
aecounting system including a subsidiary ledger of detailed records of fixed assets
and the rolated depreciation.,

EFFECT; .
Absent or inadequate controls aver (he safeguavding of assots,

CAUSE;
An inventory of the Authoulty's fixed assets and has not been petformed and updated
on g regular basjs,

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Autherity implement a capltal usset management accounti ng and reporting
system fo refleot all fixed assets and the rolated depreclation, and thal updates be
performed on an anmal basis,

Vi T RESPONSTBLE OFFICIALS/CORRECTIV) ACTION:
Management is investigating possibla solutions to cortect this finding,

¥ Indloates repeat finding,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

GENERAL COMMENTS

N.JS.A, 40A:11-2 contains definitions for terms used throughout N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq. and was
amended under P.L. 1999, 0.440. It includes as subsection (23) the term ‘competitive contracting’, which
is defined as “the method described in sections 1 through 5 of P.L. 1999, ¢.440 (C.40:11-4,1 through
C.40A:11-4.5) of contracting for specialized goods and services in which formal proposals are solicited from
vendors’ formal proposals are evaluated by the purchasing agent or counsel; and the governing body awards
a contract to a vendor ot vendors from among the formal proposals received.”

N.JS.A. 40A:11-3 was amended with P,L, 1999, ¢.440 to raise the bid threshold and require award by
governing body resolution. “When the cost or price of any contract awarded by the purchasing agent in the
aggregate does not exceed in a contract year the total sum of $17,500, the contract may be awarded by a
purchasing agent when so authorized by ordinance or resolution as appropriate to the contracting unit, of
the governing body of the contracting unit without public advertising for bids and bidding therefore, except
that the governing body may adopt an ordinance or resolution to set a lower threshold for the receipt of
public bids or the solicitation of competitive guotations.” If the purchasing agent is qualified pursuant to
subsection b, of section 9 of P.L. 1971, ¢.198 (C.40A:11-9), the governing body of the contracting unit may
establish that the bid threshold may be up to $235,000, Such authorization may be granted for each contract
or by a gencral delegation of the power to negotiate and award such contracts pursuant to this section,

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4 states that every contract awarded by the contracting agent for the provision or
performance of any goods or services, the cost of which in the aggregate exceeds the bid threshold, shall be
awarded only by resolution of the governing body of the contracting unit to the lowest responsible bidder
after public advertising for bids and bidding therefor, except as is provided otherwise in this act of
specifically by any other law. The governing body of a contracting unit may, be resolution approved by a
majority of the governing body and subject to subsections b, and ¢. of this section, disqualify a bidder who
would otherwise be determined to be the lowest responsible bidder, if the governing body finds that it hag
had prior negative experience with the bidder.

Effective Janvary 1, 2011, P.L., 2009, ¢.166 eliminated the previous lower non-qualified purchasing agent
threshold of $26,000. Thus a contracting unit without a qualified purchasing agent now has a maximum bid
threshold of $17,500.

Effective July 1, 2015, the bid threshold, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-3 and 40A:11-4 (as amended)
is $17,500 and with a qualified purchasing agent the threshold may be up to $40,000,
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THE POMPTON LAKES BOROUGH MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Pompton Lakes)

GENERAL COMMENTS, (continued)

N.J.8.A. 40A:11-15 was amended with P.L. 1999, ¢.440 to extend the base contract period. “Any contract
made pursuant to this section may be awarded for a period of 24 consecutive months, except that contracts
for professional services pursuant to paragraph (1) of subsection (a) of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 may be awarded
for a period not exceeding 12 consecutive months.”

The governing body of the Authority has the responsibility of determining whether the expenditures in any
category will exceed the statutory threshold within the contract year, Where question arises as to whether
any contract or agreement might result in violation of the statute, the Authority Counsel's opinion should
be sought before a commitment is made.

Resolutions wore adopted authorizing the awarding of contracts and agreements for "Professional Services"
N.J.5. 40A:11-5, '

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accumulation of payments for categories for the
performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any material or supplies, the results of such an
accumulation could not reasonably be ascertained. Disbursements were reviewed, however, to determine
whether any clear cut violation existed. No violations were disclosed.

The results of our examination indicated that no individual payments, contracts, or agresments were made
“for the performance of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies,” in excess of the

statutory thresholds where there had been no advertising for bids in accordance with the provision of
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4,

Should any questions arise as to our comments and recommendations, or should you desire assistance in
implementing our recommendations, do not hesitate to call us,

We would like to express our gratitude to the management and staff of the Authority for their assistance
extended to us throughout the audit,

Very truly yours,
Fonaioli, Mielhaty, Cornllo & Cura, P Q.

FERRAIOLI, WIELKOTZ, CERULLO & CUVA, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey
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